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After setting the 8-5/8" casing string and before drilling into the
Wolfcamp formation, the blowout preventers and related control
equipment shall be pressure tested to rated working pressures.
Any equipment failing to test satisfactorily shall be repaired or
replaced.
Notify the Survey by telephone 24 hours prior to spudding well.
Cement behind the 8-5/8" casing must be circulated.
Please have anyone contacting the Survey in regard to this well to
identify the well with all of the information required above for

the well sign.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) GEORGE H. STEWART

George H. Stewart
Acting District Engineer



